From: Emelie Lungdahl

Sent: 13 May 2018 2056

To: StagB Redevelopment .
Subject: Ref 18/0547/FUL Ref 18/0548/FUL, Ref 18/0549/FUL ¥ Lﬁ_—\
To-whom it may concen,

The redevelopment of the Brewery site presents a great opportunity to re-establish a heart and focal point in
Mortiake. While there are positives in the design presented by , there aze four

which, if not addressed, will have a detrimental impact on the existing and new residents

== The comulative density of the site s

The local the

‘There is no strategy for improving the public transportation o help alleviate the situation and importantly,
o plan o address the issues of the level-crossing

Inadequate re-provision of the protected land ~ the playing fields and the Chertsey Court land.

This application and size of tbe of the physical barriers (the river

Thames.
limiting

and the rallway line) and the poar level of public transport that serves the community. These are important
factars that cannat be ignared.

Overall Density of the Site
The combined density of the scheme remains a major concem: there are 817 residential units (ncluding potentially
150 care units), a 1,200 pupll secondary school and 7,121 sq m. of commercial uses (retall and affice]. In the context

of Mortl
populati

lake, the irewery site represents about 15% (3 hectares), of the area of Mortlake but an increase in the
ion by circa 40%. In particular:

‘The easter halfof the site is extremely dense in layout far exceeding the GLA's existing Londan Plan
{Circa 211 east of Ship Lane, cf. average

density for Mortlake of clrca 70 units/hectare.)

‘The compressed layout, where individyal residential blocks are very clase ta one another, especially the
higher blocks, creates issues of overloaking between dwellings, and slnll\am shadowing of open spaces in
the public realm. Any ffect (loss of light) on west of
the site, will need to be further assessed

‘The propasals still exceed the height constraints in the Council's Planning Brief for the site published in
2011, especially in the north west of the site where blacks are proposed from 3.up to 5 streys.

The area of land allocated 1o thy it will provide 2 sub- for pupils in
that there is imited space to play and cieculate. If  schaol Is 10 be built on this site, then it needs to have a
smaller capacity or mare land needs to be allacated.

The density of the site, number of residents and visitors will have a significant impact an traffic.

Impact an Traffic

In recent years, much new

stearily

it Barnes — the traff
cemeal, the impact on traffic has been

cumulative, There has been little plannu to accommadate this increase.

simitarly, with th there isno. oach to on — it needs to bea
combined effort with TFL and the Council. The size of th i worsening it
harmful impacts afiecting all road “users” including bus passengers, pedestrians and of course people living by
@ A estimat Journeys are arise from this




The specific concerns ae:

Intotal 703 have been allacated for residents
and visitors.

.1 i in traffic at hors,
particularly by public transport and bicycle. The traffic assessment hos not adequately assessed this impact,
particularly regarding pedestrians

« The Chalker's Carner changes will not resolve the issue of increased traffic. The developer's plans incude
major road warks at Chatker's Col i at improving traffi This

s far from conclusive and may indeed simply attract further through traffic.

The planning application needs to promote a smaller increase in car usage along with improved public
transportatian,

Public Transport and the Level Crossing
i i Bt ast-be dabat i i ba—.

satisfactorly addressed through the proposais. The consultation pracess identified a number of transport issues in
e area which Included concerns about impacts on road congestion, existing bus routes..”, This planning
application has not addressed these issues satisfactorily.

+  The proposals do not e transport. n this area i W
s of more trains ever stopping at Mortlake
and now, even the threat of a under the I bus
e Little mention is made of the 190 bus senvice from Richmond over Chiswick Bridgs to Hammersmith
i This needs ta be d.

There is no plan 1o address the pedestrian and vehicular risks at the Sheen Lane level crossing. Network
Rail's own risk assessment of this crossing scores it highly on both individual and collective risk and gives it
the highest risk category: it is the 4® riskiest CCTV crossing on the Weessax Route. It identifies wehicle-
pedestrian in risk tthe k use (vehicles and
pedestrians) of this crossing at peak periads. increased traffic will lead to further delays, greater frustration
with

and an increased likelinood of accident.
the Barough and Network Rail.

Protection of Green Space

Martiake has a small amount of open green space of which the brewery's playing fields represent 53% by area. The .
playing fiekls have protection under the dlassification of ‘Other Open Land of Townccape Importance’ (DOLTH, while
protection Is not absalute, it is not clear from the Plans how the developer will meet the criteria which allows:
development to accur, which are based around the ‘quantum, quality and openness’ of the land being remaved

which having ta b re-provided on the site. The same issue of re-provision applies to the OOLT! land lost at Chertsey
Court,

‘The loss of g hich the € indicated it d wil
prejudice users (one of two), i traffic}, and aur

may negatively impact fiood water protectian, 1t also fail the natural beauty of and the
introduction of f d b i imy of the site,

Other Observations

change the | at Chalker's Comer, whi transgort benefit, will move the
traffic closer ta the residents. This will have an Chertsey
+ Increased poor air quality and poliution due ta increased traffic generation; it already exceeds EU pollution

Tiits
s Increased noise and disturbance




*  Lossof ‘Other Open Land of Townscape Impartance” (DOLTI) pratected land contravenes planning policy
* Loss of mature trees

iere 15 no additional health care or primary schaol pravision; exi: jices will struggle to meet
demand, particularty as 8 number will be elderly in the care units.

The allacation of floor ity centre is.a welcome propasal. Howewer, the current
tayout of design it ks not sufficiently fiexible to be used for
mudtiple purposes and would make i 4t fo be a venture that can support itself financially.

The affordable lmm; pwv&-on isjust 20%, lower than the councils guidelines. It wil also be delivered lste n the
P is further time. There needs to be & higher provision

2y me
Sohich shaukdbe dllvred scres sha g pases

The proposals to transport demolition waste and excavated soil from, and canstruction
e e R e ave a negative Impact an the local residen

transportation by barge on the river needs to be considered.

erials to, the site by
et The aiematve o

Yours sincerely,

metie Lungdahl
36 Shalstone Road
SW14 7HR
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